



U.S. Department of Transportation
**Pipeline and Hazardous Materials
Safety Administration**

8701 S. Gessner, Suite 630
Houston TX 77074

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: cynthia.hansen@enbridge.com

December 12, 2025

Cynthia Hansen
Executive Vice President and President
Enbridge, Inc.
915 North Eldridge Pkwy, Suite 1100
Houston, Texas 77079

RE: CPF 4-2025-038-NOA

Dear Ms. Hansen:

From June 4 to 6, 2024, a representative of the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA), pursuant to Chapter 601 of Title 49 of the United States Code (U.S.C.), inspected East Tennessee Natural Gas, LLC's (ETNG) procedures for the operation and maintenance of its liquefied natural gas (LNG) facilities in Kingsport, Tennessee.

As a result of this inspection, PHMSA issued ETNG a Notice of Amendment on July 8, 2025, proposing revisions to its procedures. ETNG submitted its amended procedures on August 5, 2025. My staff has reviewed the amended procedures, and it appears that the inadequacies identified in the Notice of Amendment have been corrected.

This letter is to inform you that no further action is necessary and this case is now closed. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

**BRYAN JEFFERY
LETHCOE**

Digitally signed by BRYAN
JEFFERY LETHCOE
Date: 2025.12.12 09:14:44 -06'00'

Bryan Lethcoe
Director, Southwest Region, Office of Pipeline Safety
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: Peter Seydewitz, Director, Operational Excellence, Enbridge, Inc.,
peter.seydewitz@enbridge.com
Andrew Kohout, Director, Division of LNG Facility Reviews and Inspections - Office of
Energy Projects, Federal Energy Regulatory Commission,
Andrew.Kohout@ferc.gov